



         
         Horse & Panniers 
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)
Notes –
There are only three Directory listings for a public house named the ‘Horse & Panniers’ (1794; 1815 &

1822).  The only address given is ‘Braunstone Gate’.

It is not clear from Directories, but the dates may indicate that the ‘Horse & Panniers’ was re-named the
‘Earl Howe’s Arms’ sometime between 1822 & 1827. 
Location – Braunstone Gate
Horse & Panniers landlords –
1794

Joseph Burton
1815
-22
Benjamin Murdi(e)n
CLOSED
